
  

 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

INVITATION TO BID  

WINDSOR PARKWAY DETENTION POND PROJECET 

BID NUMBER 15-059 

 
COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the ITB. 

City of Sandy Springs – Purchasing Division 

Sandy Springs City Hall 

7840 Roswell Road Bldg. 500 

Sandy Springs, GA  30350 

 

BID DUE DATE: APRIL 6, 2015; 2:00 P.M. 

 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 2 for ITB #15-059 INVITATION TO BID  

WINDSOR PARKWAY DETENTION POND PROJECT and have incorporated the 

changes into my response for the abovementioned Invitation to Bid. 
 

COMPANY NAME: ________________________CONTACT PERSON:  ________________________ 

 

ADDRESS: _____________________________CITY: ______________ STATE: ____ ZIP: ________ 

 

PHONE: ________________ FAX: ____________EMAIL ADDRESS: __________________________ 

 

SIGNATURE: ___________________________________DATE: _______________________________ 

1.     On drawing S.1, Notes #11, #12 & #13 requirements for expansion and control joints: 

Can details be provided for joints indicating reinforcing that is to run through joints, dowels 

at joints, expansion joint filler material required and desired water-stop sizes?  Requested 

information was added to the plans. 

2.     Will geotechnical information, soil borings results, etc. be provided prior to bid?  A 

geotechnical report is attached. 

3.     Is a horizontal joint at the top of the 12” x 3’-3” lug and the bottom of the 2’-0” base 

slab on typical wall sections B and C on drawing S.2 acceptable?  Yes, added as an option on 

the plans. 

4.     Are there any special work hour restrictions applicable?  See sample contract section 

2.4, “Workday and Restrictions, Suspension and Interruption” 

5.     Are there lane closure restrictions or hours lane closures are prohibited?  City will 

determine with awarded vendor. 



  

 

6.     Are there any project specifications other than as noted on drawings and in ITB. ( 

Separate specifications not received with drawings from LDI – drawings only. )  Note #19 on 

drawing C.2 references standard specifications and special provisions for traffic control and 

sequence of operations.  GDOT specifications, unless noticed otherwise. 

7.     Please provide desired exposed cast in place concrete detention wall finish.  Note 

specifying Type III finish was added to plans. 

8.     Can we obtain a list of all plan holders?  Not available. 










